

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: thampton@lakesgasco.com; jhellendrung@lakesgas.com

November 4, 2025

Mr. Trent Hampton
Chief Executive Officer
Lakes Gas Company
26777 Fallbrook Ave,
Wyoming, Minnesota 55092

RE: CPF 3-2025-004-NOPV

Dear Mr. Hampton:

On August 7, 2025, the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) issued to Lakes Gas Company a Final Order, pursuant to 49 CFR § 190.213. This Order included a Compliance Order. Based on our review of the documentation provided, it has been determined that Lakes Gas Company has complied with the terms of the Order.

Accordingly, this case is now closed, and no further action is contemplated with respect to the matters involved in this case. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

David Barrett
Acting Director, Central Region, Office of Pipeline Safety
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: Jason Hellendrung Manager of Physical Operations / Fleet Manager / Pipeline Manager,
jhellendrung@lakesgas.com